
ORD #1683-2017, DIVISION OF WATER

WATERSHED MISC. IMP'S - O'SHAUGHNESSY HYDRO ACCESS RD. IMP'S

Ref. 

No.

Item 

No. Description Qty. Units Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension

1 304 Aggregate base 5.00 CY $250.00 $1,250.00 $100.00 $500.00

2 448 Asphalt Pavement 1.00 CY $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00

3 499 Class C Concrete 1.50 CY $1,000.00 $1,500.00 $750.00 $1,125.00

4 601 Type D Grouted Rock 2.00 CY $500.00 $1,000.00 $750.00 $1,500.00

5 604 Catch Basin No. AA-S133A 1.00 EA $8,125.00 $8,125.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

6 624 Mobilization 1.00 LS $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00

7 901

12-in HDPE Drain Pipe (720.12) w Type I 

Bedding 43.00 FT $425.00 $18,275.00 $600.00 $25,800.00

8 901

6-in HDPE Drain Pipe (720.12) w Type I 

Bedding 7.00 FT $200.00 $1,400.00 $150.00 $1,050.00

Subtotal: $53,550.00 $67,475.00
Force Account (20% of Subtotal) $10,710.00 $13,495.00

GRAND TOTAL: $64,260.00 $80,970.00

The Righter Co., Inc.

2424 Harrison Rd.

Columbus, OH 43204

Bradley R. Nadolson, President

(614) 272-9700

brad@rightercompany.com

Jerry E. Yantes, V.P.

Tracy L. Ferguson, Sec/Treasurer

CONTRACT NO. 2181, C.I.P. NO. 690411-100018

BID TABULATION, OPENED 6/7/17

Engineer's Estimate

Bid Proposal Signature Affidavit Completed?

Bonding Company (Form B2)

Proposed Subs C.C.? (Form B5) no subs

The Righter Co., Inc.

yes

yes

Bid Affidavit Complete? (Form B9)

Prime & (applicable) Subs Prequalified to Bid?

26.0%

n/a

yes

31-0889208 (exp. 2/18/18, MAJ, 4433)

yes

Ohio Farmers Insurance Co.

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

%DIFFERENCE FROM NEXT HIGHEST BIDDER

(1) Addendum Ackldgmnt. Completed?

Contract Compliance No., Exp. Date, Status, DAX No.

mailto:brad@rightercompany.com

